

REAL PROPERTY										
Greater Vancouver		Rural (except V.L.A.)			V.L.A. (except Mission Village)			V.L.A. Mission Village		Total
Sale Price	5% thereof & 12.50	Sale Price	10% thereof	Charges 12.50 & Comm.	Sale Price	Total Award 80% of all Sale Prices		Sale Price	Total Award 125% of all Sale Prices:	
						% of Total	Amount		% of Total	Amount
PERSONAL PROPERTY										
Motor Vehicles		Boats and Boat Gear								
Sale Price	25% thereof	Sale Price	Nelson Bros. 23.5% of Sale Price	Other Sales 28.5% of Sale Price	Equipment charges paid to purchasers in error. Repay to owners	Amount of Claims for Boat Gear Declared & Recorded Now Missing		45% of amount in next preceding column		
						% of Total	Amount	% of Total	Amount	Amount
NETS										
Total award for Nets plus Sale Price		Total Claim for Nets Sold, Declared Not Found and Recorded Now Missing			Percentage Total Award to Total Claim		Claim for Nets Sold Not Found, & Recorded Now Missing		Apply % ratio to Claim	Deduct Custodian Sale Price
							994.50 260.00	878.15	572.34	305.81
MISCELLANEOUS CHATELS										
Claim for goods Sold By Auction	Sale Price of Goods Sold By Auction	Rebates of charges 30% of Sale Price	Ratio in % of Sale Price to Claim	Claim for goods Declared Not Found, Recorded Now Missing, & Sold Not Paid	Applica- tion of % ratio to amount in next preceding column	Sale Price of goods Sold by Tender	12% of Sale Price			
							Amount			
85.00	36.00	10.80	42.35%	104.00	44.04					54.84
TOTAL RECOMMENDATION										360.65

CASE NO: 640.

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION

Lethbridge, Alberta,
September 8th, 1948.

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF
HIDEO AKUNE.

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING.

IN THE MATTER OF THE "INQUIRIES ACT"

PART 1, REVISED STATUTES OF CANADA 1927, CHAPTER 99.

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION

B E F O R E

(HIS HONOUR JUDGE L.H. STACK, SUB-COMMISSIONER).

10

Lethbridge, Alberta,
September 8th, 1948.

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF

HIDEO AKUNE.

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING.

20 APPEARANCES:

G.E.A. RICE, Esq., K.C.,	appearing for the Dominion Government.
A.G. VIRTUE, Esq., K.C.,	appearing for the Claimant.

MIS LILLIE THOMAS,	Secretary.
D.J. HAN DFORD, Esq.,	Official Interpreter.
S.R. HOWARD, Esq.,	Official Reporter.

30

H. Akune,
In Chief.

THE SECRETARY: Case No. 640, Hideo Akune.

HIDEO AKUNE, the claimant herein, being
first duly sworn, testified
as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. VIRTUE:

Q Mr. Akune, you speak quite a bit of English?

A No, not much.

Q Not much? A: , No.

Q Can you understand what I say now?

10 A No, I can't understand.

THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: We had better have the Interpreter.

MR. VIRTUE: Well, your Honour, we will see how far we
get with him first.

Q Will you look at this form which I am showing you
now (indicating)? Take it in your hand and look
it over and look at your signature. Look at the
last page.

A Yes.

Q Did you prepare that claim with the assistance of
your Interpreter and my clerk? Did you get that
claim ready?

A: Yes.

Q With your Interpreter?

A: Yes.

Q Do you understand it?

understand it.

A: No, I can't

Q Pardon?

understand it.

A: Yes, I

Q You understand it?

A Yes.

Q Are the statements made in this claim true?

30 A Yes.

H. Akune,
In Chief.

Q Are the prices you have put on your goods fair?

A Yes.

MR. VIRTUE: I will offer that as an exhibit.

(SUMMARY MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 1).

MR. RICE: What are you calling that, please, a summary of evidence?

MR. VIRTUE: Yes, summary of evidence.

That is all.

MR. RICE: I am submitting, your Honour, that the
10 articles sold or disposed of by the Custodian were
sold or disposed of for their fair market value.
The other articles were appraised as having no
value.

I would like to submit, Your Honour, as an
exhibit an analysis of personal property claim.

(ANALYSIS MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 2).

MR. RICE: I would like to point out to my learned
friend that there are certain articles in this claim
which were declared and are not claimed, and that
20 there are others that are claimed and not declared.
I do not know whether this new form has them or not.
I just got it this morning, and I haven't had an
opportunity of checking it.

I would further like to point out, your Honour,
that there are two claims dealt with here, the
claim for furniture at Westham Island which
Naonojo Akune and Hideo Akune were claiming, and
that is dealt with in the one analysis as chattels
were in a mixed condition and all auctioned under
30 the name of the son, Hideo, who received the funds

from their sale.

No furniture was declared by Naonojo Akune, but a quantity was declared by his son Hideo, A number of houses on Westham Island were rented to Japanese persons including the above claimants. It is noted on his J.P. form that Hideo Akune declared two lots of goods, one lot stored at R.R. No. 1 Westham Island, and one lot stored at House next to the declarant's. This may mean that Hideo declared both his own and his father's chattels.

10

The chattels were later removed from these houses in the names of Naonojo Akune, Hideo Akune, and Sanshiro Akune, a cousin of Naonojo Akune's.

20

The chattels were later auctioned in Hideo's name and the funds remitted to him as he was the only one who declared such goods.. According to memos of January 25th, 1944, these houses lay vacant for a considerable time and being in an isolated spot were thoroughly ransacked.

Perhaps I had better make mention of two other items. According to a memo of June 2nd, 1943, a stove and a few dishes --

MR. VIRTUE: -- I think we should have an understanding, sir, as I suppose we are going to be here for some time, and if my learned friend will pardon me, I take it that my learned friend is reading from his set of instructions issued to him by the Custodian.

30 MR. RICE: I am reading from a memorandum --

MR. VIRTUE: -- Pardon me for just a moment --

MR. RICE: -- You might as well quote me right rather than misquote me on it.

MR. VIRTUE: Whatever it is, anyway it is not evidence.

10 If my learned friend wishes to make a statement as counsel to clear up or explain something that has gone on, I have no objection to that, but I do object to there being read into the record as evidence some set of instructions or memorandum that was prepared by somebody, we don't know whom, nor where, nor when, so that I want to make that clear that as far as my learned friend's explanation is concerned I quite agree there will be numerous occasions when explanations have to be offered and I hope to have that opportunity myself, but as far as evidence is concerned that is a different thing.

20 MR. RICE: Well, I was just giving statements to clear up the matter where this man claimed for goods he did not own, and the property belonged to others, and I was just making a note of that on the record.

THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: I think it is proper to have these suggestions put before the Court or this witness because I understand there will be a full defence to this case afterwards in Vancouver.

MR. VIRTUE: Yes, and that is when these statements should possibly be made.

30 THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: In order to allow this witness to know what he has to meet at Vancouver, I think it well that these things should be now brought

7 to his attention.

MR. VIRTUE: ,That is what I say, your Honour; as long as it is an explanation, that is one thing, but I want to make it clear that it is not evidence. By the way, perhaps the clerk will inform me, my learned friend has furnished me with two analyses, one headed re furniture and the other re fishing nets; has he put in both of those as an exhibit?

10 THE SECRETARY: There is just the one filed.

MR. VIRTUE: The one that is put in refers to the furniture.

MR. RICE: The two of them should have gone in as one exhibit. Here is the other one, your Honour.

THE SECRETARY: Shall I mark that as an exhibit, too?

THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: Put them in as one exhibit, and attach them.

(ANALYSIS MADE PART OF EXHIBIT NO. 2).

20 THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: The analysis of personal property claim will be two pages instead of one.

MR. RICE: Yes, your Honour.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. RICE:

Q Did you buy all your clothes in 1940 that you are claiming for?

A I can't understand.

Q I will put it this way, then: You have a claim here of \$20.00 for clothes. What year did you buy those clothes?

30 A In 1940, my wife bought them when she came back

from Japan.

Q Whose clothes were they?

A My wife's, nearly all my wife's.

Q Where did you buy them?

A Some she brought from Japan and some we bought
from Vancouver.

Q How much did the ones in Japan cost?

A Those bought in Japan were about three hundred yen,
Japanese currency.

10 Q How much is that in dollars and cents?

A Close to one hundred dollars.

Q And the ones in Vancouver, what did they cost?

A About \$15.00 altogether.

Q About \$15.00? A: Yes.

Q And how many clothes did you lose?

A About \$55.00.

Q About \$55.00? A: Yes.

Q And you have a claim for a carpet? Do you mean a
congoleum by that?

20 A Linoleum.

Q Linoleum? A: Yes.

Q What size was it? A: 14 x 16
and 12 x 12.

Q The kitchen utensils, you say you bought in 1940,
were they all bought in 1940?

A Yes, those were bought at the time my wife returned
from Japan.

Q How did you arrive at the value? Did you keep a
record?

30 A Some of the things were received as presents and

some were purchased and these are the estimated prices.

Q Your gramophone records, did you take those with you or were they sent to you?

A That belonged to my father, ; it wasn't mine.

THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: Does he claim for them?

MR. RICE: It was declared in his J.P. form.

MR. VIRTUE: There is no claim for that.

A No, that is not in my claim; it is in my father's claim.

MR. RICE: Q: What is a mirror stand?

A It is more like a dressing table with drawers underneath.

Q A chiffonier or a bureau, or which?

A I don't know what you call it in English.

Q Well, did you buy it new?

A Yes.

Q For how much? A: About \$45.00.

Q My learned friend must have made a mistake then because in the sworn statement here you say that you bought it for \$30.00.

MR. VIRTUE: Pardon?

MR. RICE: I asked him if the price he paid for it is not down as \$30.00.

MR. VIRTUE: Yes, that is right, \$30.00.

MR. RICE: He said that he bought it for \$45.00.

MR. VIRTUE: He says about \$45.00.

A I don't remember clearly. It is somewhere between \$30.00 and \$45.00.

MR. RICE: Q: Are some of these other claims that you

have here for chattels the same way?

A No.

Q Who was Naonojo Akune?

A My father.

Q Where did you live, before being evacuated, on Westham Island?

A Westham Island.

Q Your address was R.R. No. 1, was it?

A Yes.

10 Q And your father, where did he live; next to you?

A At the same place.

Q In the same house?

A Yes, the same house. We were eating together.

Q Well, who lived in the house adjoining your house?

A This was a community of ten Japanese families or houses owned by a white man, and the closest house to ours was occupied by the owner of the whole ten lots.

Q Who is Sanshiro Akune?

20 A He is dead now. He is a relative of my father's.

Q Did he live in your home with you?

A No, he lived in a separate house close by.

Q And when did he die? Before you were evacuated or afterwards?

A No, since we were evacuated.

Q How long afterward?

A About three years after evacuation.

Q Well you say that he lived close to your home but he did not live with you?

30 A Yes, close by in a separate house.

H. Akune,
Cross-Exam.

Q Were his goods or chattels stored in your home when he left?

A No, he took most of his things with him when he left, and mine were left in his house.

Q Oh, your goods and chattels were left in Sanshiro Akune's house?

A Yes.

Q I show you a J.P. form that you signed (indicating). Is that your signature to that document?

10 A Yes.

Q That is your signature?

A Yes.

MR. RICE: I would like to tender this J.P. form as an exhibit, your Honour. There are certain articles in the claim that were not declared.

THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: Exhibit 3.

(J.P. FORM MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 3).

MR. RICE: Q: Were you father's goods stored in the house or dwelling of Sanshiro Akune as well as your own?

20

A Yes, some were in Sanshiro's house, and some were in his own house.

Q And were some of Sanshiro's goods left in his house or did he take everything with him?

A No, there were just a few home-made articles of wood which were of very little value. They were of very little saleable value.

Q And you say Sanshiro left them?

A They were left by Sanshiro in his own house.

30 MR. RICE: All right, that is all.

THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: I note the claim originally was for \$1,777.25 and that it is now reduced, is it, to \$841.43?

MR. RICE: It is reduced further than that, your Honour.

MR. VIRTUE: That is right, sir. The nets, a certain amount, and the household goods, a certain amount.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. VIRTUE:

10 Q This is your claim form (indicating) which was prepared with your Interpreter?

A Yes.

Q Now this is a list of personal property, your household furniture, and so on. You have seen that before?

A Yes.

Q That is on page 3?

A Yes.

Q Is all of that stuff your own property or your
20 father's property?

A Some of the goods in here were given to me by my father because he was getting old.

Q Well, when you were evacuated were all these items your property?

A Yes.

Q They were all your property?

A Yes.

Q Your father's property is listed separately?

A Yes.

30 Q All right, thank you. That is all.

MR. RICE: Just a moment. There is one thing I should go into, perhaps, and that is the statement regarding the nets. I will ask him about it.

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. RICE:

Q Did you prepare that statement (indicating)?
It isn't signed, but it is a statement respecting nets which you claim?

A Yes, I prepared this and Mr. Virtue has a list
10 that was prepared by the cannery employee.

Q You prepared this?

A Yes.

MR. RICE: I wish to submit this statement of nets, your Honour, as an exhibit prepared by the claimant.

MR. VIRTUE: Let me see it, will you?

(Statement to Mr. Virtue).

All right, thank you.

MR. RICE: I also submit an extract from C.P. Leckie's
20 net valuation.

MR. VIRTUE: What is the second statement?

MR. RICE: It is just a copy, a net valuation by Mr. Leckie. The original will be produced later on and Leckie will be probably called.

MR. VIRTUE: I take it this is submitted simply for my information, that is it isn't evidence here now?

MR. RICE: Oh, certainly.

MR. VIRTUE: As long as that is made clear, I have no objection to it being put in.

30 THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: What is that, Mr. Rice?

H. Akune,
Discussion.

MR. RICE: It is a net valuation by Mr. Leckie,
your Honour.

MR. VIRTUE: I have no objection to it going in
for my information, but not as a matter of evi-
dence of the value of the nets.

MR. RICE: No, I am just putting it in. I am just
showing my learned friend with regard to the
nets that he claimed for that he will have to
meet this valuation by Mr. Leckie.

10 (DOCUMENTS MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 4).

THE SUB-COMMISSIONER: Is that all, Mr. Rice?

MR. RICE: That is all, thanks.

MR. VIRTUE: All right, thank you, Mr. Akune.

(Witness aside)

(PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED SINE DIE)

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and
accurate transcript of the proceedings herein.

S.R. Howard
"S.R. HOWARD: Official Reporter."

20 I hereby certify that the foregoing transcript
purports to be an accurate record of the evidence
adduced before me.

L. V. P. Act

SUB-COMMISSIONER.

4182

ACKNOWLEDGED

Case No. 640

NOV 27 1947

Proof of Claim

IN THE MATTER OF Order-in-Council P.C. 1810, as amended by Order-in-Council P.C. 3737; and

IN THE MATTER OF "THE INQUIRIES ACT" being Chapter 99 of the Revised Statutes of Canada, 1927, and

IN THE MATTER OF a Commission appointed to inquire into and report upon the claims of persons of the Japanese Race under said Orders-in-Council.

Leth

1. Name of Claimant in full: Akune, Hideo

Registration No. 05209

2. Claimant's address at the time of his evacuation from the protected area:

3. Claimant's present address: ^{R.R.No. 1.} Westham Island, Ladner B.C.

Turin, Alberta

4. Claim relating to real property:

(a) Street address of real property:

(b) Legal description of property:

(c) Type of real property, i.e., farm, residence, commercial, etc., and short description of it:

(d) Title or interest held by Claimant in the real property:

(e) Fair market value of real property at date of sale:

(I) Land— \$

(II) Buildings— \$

(f) Amount of loss alleged to have been sustained by the Claimant under the terms of reference:

\$

5. Claims relating to personal property, etc.

(a) Location at which property was left by Claimant at date of evacuation:

Furniture- MacDonalld Cannery , Westham Island, Ladner B.C.

Nets ----- Phoenix Cannery, Steveston, B.C.

~~Stuff ----- Phoenix Cannery, Steveston, B.C.~~

(b) Type of premises in which property was left by Claimant and manner in which that property was stored or packed at time of evacuation:

Furniture--stored in house, at Westham Island, Ladner B.C.

Nets----- labelled and stored in net house, Phoenix Cannery, Steveston B.C.

~~Stuff ----- Phoenix Cannery, Steveston, B.C.~~

(c) In whose care was property left by the Claimant at date of evacuation?

Net - A. B. C. Packing Co. Phoenix

Furniture - MacDonald Cannery, Westham Island, Ladner, B. C.

All consigned to the Custodian.

(d) Itemized and detailed description of the property which is the subject of the claim, and itemized value thereof at the time of sale, loss or destruction:

Cupboard	\$ 5.00	Washing pot	\$ 3.00
Clothes	20.00	Paint	2.00
Carpet	15.00	Blue-stone tank	10.00
Extension table	10.00	Paint	2.00
Net twine	20.00		
Farm tools	5.00		
Sofa	10.00		
Bed	10.00		
Mattress	5.00		
Spring	5.00		
Wardrobe	3.00		
Rubber boots	10.00		
Mirror stand	15.00		
Kitchen utensils	15.00		
Chair	6.00		
Gas can-2	2.00		
Anchor	10.00		
Water tank	1.00		
axe	2.00		
Coal	5.00		
6 cords wood	20.00		

201.50

(e) Amount of loss alleged to have been sustained by Claimant under the terms of reference:

\$1777.25 ✓

6. I desire that my claim be heard at the City of Lethbridge in the Province of Alberta.

7. An Interpreter will be required.

DATED this 11 day of ~~October~~, A.D. 1947.
November

[Signature]
Witness to Signature of Claimant.

[Signature] H. Akune
Signature of Claimant.

<u>Nets</u>	<u>Length</u>	<u>ply</u>	<u>depth</u>	<u>Mesh</u>	<u>Value</u>
	150	9/40	35	8 1/2	\$70.00
	80	6/50	42	7 1/8	50.00
Cork and Lead line	150			7	150.00
"	50			7	70.00
"	150			6 1/2	150.00
"	70			6 1/2	50.00
"	200	5/50	46	6	100.00
"	220	6/50	50	5 13/16	80.00
"	100	6/50	50	5 13/16	35.00
"	120	6/50	50	5 13/16	45.00
"	50	6/50	50	5 3/4	30.00
"	70	6/50	50	5 7/8	40.00
"	220	9/40	35	8 1/2	35.00
Cork line	170				15.00
Cok line	120				20.00
Lead line	600				65.00
Cork, 2 barrels					20.00

New Twine

6 packages	10/40	252.00
2 packages	5/40	82.00
1 package	6/60	48.00

New Lead Line

15 lb.	7.50
100 lb.	10.00
Floats	18.00

New Net

21 lb.	9/40	89.25
--------	------	-------

Cotton Twine

17 lb.	8.50
--------	------

Corkline

60 lb.	30.00
--------	-------

1,570.25
201.00
1,771.25

STATUTORY DECLARATION

I, Hideo Akune
(Full Name of Claimant)

of c/o C. Arrowsmith, Turin, Alberta.
(Present Address) (Occupation)

DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE:

1. I am the above named Claimant.
2. I have a personal and full knowledge of the circumstances and facts relating to the Claim above referred to.
3. The above Claim is true and correct.
4. I have not received any payment upon the above Claim other than the following:

Received from the Custodian a cheque for \$761.15.

And I make this declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true, and knowing it is of the same force and effect as if made under oath, and by virtue of The Canada Evidence Act.

DECLARED at Edmonton
in the Province of Alberta,
this 17th day of November
A.D. 1947.

Russell D. Hill
A Commissioner for Oaths in and for
the Province of Alberta.

~~Hideo Akune~~ R. D. Hill O.K.
H. Akune

VIRTUE & RUSSELL
Barristers & Solicitors
Lethbridge, Alberta

IN THE MATTER OF Order-in-Council
P.C. 1810, as amended by Order-in-Council
P.C. 3737; and

(Full Name of Claimant)

IN THE MATTER OF "THE INQUIRIES
ACT" being Chapter 99 of the Revised
Statutes of Canada, 1927, and

(Occupation)

IN THE MATTER OF a Commission
appointed to inquire into and report upon
the claims of persons of the Japanese Race
under said Orders-in-Council.

DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE:

1. I am the above named Claimant.
2. I have a personal and full knowledge of the circumstances and facts relating to the Claim above referred to.
3. The above Claim is true and correct.
4. I have not received any payment upon the above Claim other than the following:

Proof of Claim

And I make this declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true, and knowing it to be of the same force and effect as if made under oath, and by virtue of The Canada Evidence Act.

DECLARED at

in the Province of Alberta,

this _____ day of _____

A.D. 1947.

A Commissioner for Oaths in and for
the Province of Alberta.

VIRTUE & RUSSELL
Barristers & Solicitors,
Lethbridge, Alberta.

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION

Claim No. 2

SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF CLAIM

The Following are Particulars of the Claim:

1. Claimant's Name In Full: Hideo AKUNE

2. Registration Number: 05209

3. Present Address: TURIN, Alberta

4. Address Prior To Evacuation: R.R. 1 Westham Island, Ladner, B.C.

EXHIBIT No. 6140-1
DATE Sept 8 1948
FILED BY G. G. Virtue

NOTE: No claim is being made for Real Property.

NETS, CORK LINES & LEAD LINES

TYPE	PLY	SIZE	MESH	FATHOMS	SEASONS USED	PRICE NEW	ESTIMATED VALUE	REMARKS
Nets								
1. Spring	9/40	8½	35	150	3	\$230.00	\$ 70.00	
2. "	6/50	7 1/8	42	80	2	100.00	50.00	
3. Cohoe	6/50	7		150	1	260.00	150.00	Cork and lead line Attached.
4. "	6/50	7		50	1	90.00	70.00	"
5. "	6/50	6½		150	1	260.00	150.00	"
6. "	6/50	6½		70	1	120.00	50.00	"
7. Sockeye	5/50	6	46	200	1	250.00	100.00	
8. " 2	6/50	5 13/16	50	220	1	260.00	80.00	
9. "	6/50	"	50	100	1	80.00	35.00	
10. "	6/50	"	50	120	1	100.00	45.00	
11. "	6/50	5¾	50	50	1	100.00	30.00	
12. "	6/50	5 7/8	50	70	2 weeks	90.00	40.00	
13. Spring	9/40	8½	35	200	4	270.00	35.00	
						TOTAL	\$905.00	
TWINE								
1. 72 lbs	10/40					\$252.00	\$252.00	unused
2. 2 package	5/40					82.00	82.00	"
3. 1 package	6/60					48.00	48.00	"
Cork Lines						Total	\$382.00	
1. 60 lbs						\$30.00	\$30.00	"
						Total	\$30.00	
Lead Lines								
1. 15 lbs						\$7.50	\$7.50	"
						Total	7.50	

Total Value(nets, twine and lines)...\$1,324.50

Sold by Custodian for

647.23 (rec'd by Claimant)

Claim

\$677.27

PERSONAL PROPERTY:

ITEM	YEAR PURCHASED	PRICE PAID	VALUE	REMARKS
Cupboard	1939	\$20.00	\$5.00	
Clothes	1940	50.00	20.00	
Carpet	1939	30.00	15.00	
Extension table	1940	20.00	10.00	
Net Twine	1940	20.00	20.00	
Farm Tool	1940	15.00	5.00	
Sofa	1940	15.00	10.00	
Bed	1937	15.00	10.00	
Matress	1940	15.00	5.00	
Springs	1937	10.00	5.00	
Wardrobe	1940	10.00	3.00	
Rubber boots (2 pair)	1941	15.00	10.00	
Mirror Stand	1940	30.00	15.00	
Kitchen utensils	1940	25.00	15.00	
Chair	1940	10.00	6.00	
2 Gas Cans	1941	4.00	2.00	
Anchour 25 lbs.	1939	20.00	10.00	
Water Tank	1937	4.00	1.00	
Axe	1940	3.00	2.00	
Coal	1940	5.00	5.00	
6 Cord Wood	1940	20.00	20.00	
Washing pot	1940	4.00	3.00	
White paint	1941	4.00	2.00	
Blue Stone Tank.	1940	15.00	10.00	
		<u>TOTAL</u>	<u>\$209.00</u>	

(ADD ADDITIONAL PAGE IF NECESSARY)

(IF CLAIM FOR VESSEL DESCRIBE ON SEPARATE SHEET NUMBERED 6 A)

**PAYMENTS RECEIVED FROM CUSTODIAN ON
PERSONAL PROPERTY**

<u>Item:</u>	<u>Year:</u>	<u>Month:</u>	<u>Amount.</u>
Proceeds of Auction Sale	1944	February	\$ 7.50
" " " "	1944	January	40.50
" " " "	1945	November	10.00
" " " "	1946	June	<u>10.34</u>
			<u>\$68.34</u>

Less amount given to Naonojo AKUNE for his goods sold in
Claimant's name and proceeds credited to Claimants Account..... 23.50

Total: \$ 44.84

Total Claim for Personal Property \$ 209.00

Deduct Payments from Custodian \$ 44.84

Net Loss on Personal Property \$ 164.16

I Certify the above to be True and Correct.

Chas M. O'Neil
.....
Witness

Hideo Akune
.....
Signature of Claimant.

ANALYSIS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY CLAIM

s. 4211 &
FILE No 4182

EXHIBIT No.

NAME Naonojo AKUNE and Hideo AKUNE

REG. No. 05280 &
05209

DATE DECLARATION EVACUATION	INVENTORY TAKEN BY DATE	DETAILS OF CLAIM	SALES		SOLD WITH REAL PROP.	DECL. NOT FOUND
			AUCTION	TENDER &c		
<u>JP DECLARATION (Naonojo Akune)</u>		Furniture claimed by Naonojo Akune, left c/o MacDonald Cannery, Ladner, B.C.:				
2 trunks personal effects located at 81 Moncton St. Steveston, B. C.		Victrola 50.00	5.00			
		Records 100 50.00				50.
		3 beds, mattress & comforter 60.00	6.00			
		2 stoves 100.00		5.00		
		7 chairs 6.00	6.25			
		Table 10.00				
		Kitchen utensils 15.00				
		Cupboard 20.00	1.25			
		Carpenter Tools 30.00				
		Clothes 200.00				
		Picture 10.00				
		2 clocks 20.00				20.
		Mattress & Comforter 50.00				
		<u>621.00</u>				
<u>JP DECLARATION: (Hideo AKUNE)</u>		Furniture claimed by Hideo AKUNE, left c/o McDonald Cannery, Ladner.				
Stored at R.R.No.1, Westham Is., Ladner, B.C.		Cupboard 5.00	1.00			
12 chairs		Clothes 20.00	10.00			
1/2 ton of coal		Carpet 15.00	10.00			
6 cords of wood		Extension Table 10.00	4.00			
1 sofa		Net Twine 20.00				
1 bed		Farm Tool 5.00				
1 mattress		Sofa 10.00				
4 tables		Bed 10.00				
1 wardrobe		Spring 5.00				
Clothing		Mattress 5.00				
4 prs. rubber boots		Wardrobe 3.00				
1 bed room set		Rubber boots 10.00				
3 clocks		Mirror stand 15.00				
Kitchen Utensils		Kitchen Utensils 15.00	1.25			
1 axe		Chair 6.00	7.00 (8)			
1 tank		2 Gas Can 2.00				
Stored at house next to declarant's in Ladner, Westham Is.:		Anchor 10.00				
1 gramophone		Water Tank 1.00 *				
150 records		Axe 2.00				2.
1 carpet		Coal 5.00				5.
1 tea set		6 Cord Wood 20.00				20.
3 stoves		Washing Pot 3.00 *	.50			
2 5-gal. gas cans		Blue Stone Tank 10.00	2.25			
2 bedspreads		Paint 2.00				
1 bureau		(Hideo Akune) 209.00	54.50	5.00		97.
1 bread can		(N. Akune) 621.00				
		Total claim - 830.00				

Other Sales:

1 pr. oars, 1 water tank & misc. articles)	2.75	(These funds cre
1 Trunk	12.50	(All other fund
1 Skiff	10.00	
Gaff Hooks & Tools	.25	
Miscellaneous (M)	3.25	
	<u>70.50</u>	17.75

RECAP. of CLAIMS FOR FURNITURE MADE BY Naonojo & Hideo AKUNE

Goods for which Japanese claims \$321.00 - sold for \$59.50 (total sales \$88.25).
 Goods for which Japanese claims \$ 97.00 - declared, not found.
 Goods for which Japanese claims \$ 50.00 - no record at any time.
 Goods for which Japanese claims \$362.00 - no account, theft, etc.
\$830.00

s.4211 &
4182
05280 &
05209

EXHIBIT No.

NOTE: Claims lodged by Naonojo AKUNE and Hideo AKUNE
for furniture dealt with together on this
Analysis. (See General Remarks below).

CASE No.

VENUE Lethbridge, Alta.

SALES	TENDER &c	SOLD WITH REAL PROP.	DECL. NOT FOUND	NO RECORD AT ANYTIME	ABANDONED	NO ACCOUNT, THEFT &c	UNSOLD	REMARKS
00			50.00					
00	5.00					(1)		
25						10.00		
						15.00		
25				30.00		200.00		
						10.00		
			20.00			50.00		Mattress possibly discarded as of no value.
00								
00								
00								
00				20.00				
00						5.00		
						10.00		
						10.00		
						5.00		
						5.00		Possibly discarded as of no value.
						3.00		
						10.00		
						15.00		
25								
00 (8)						2.00		
						10.00		
			2.00					
			5.00					
			20.00					
50								Tank and pot sold together for .50¢
25								
						2.00		
50	5.00		97.00	50.00		362.00		

EXHIBIT No. 640-2
DATE Sept 8/48
FILLED BY G. R. a Rice

G. Robertson
30/4/48

2.75 --- (These funds credited to Naonojo Akune)
(All other funds credited to H. Akune)
10.00
17.75

GENERAL REMARKS:

No chattels were declared by Naonojo AKUNE at Westham Island, B.C. but a number were declared by his son, Hideo AKUNE. However, in a letter dated Feb. 16/43 N. Akune mentions chattels at Westham Island but at no time gave us a list of same. All goods found by the Custodian were removed to Bailey Hall, Ladner, and later auctioned in the name of Hideo Akune. As it was impossible to determine correct ownership of these goods and as agreed by Hideo and his father (letter July 31/46) the funds were remitted to Hideo for distribution. Much pilfering occurred by passing fishermen and residents of Westham Is., but although reported to Ladner police several times, no convictions were secured (Memos June 2/45).

ANALYSIS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY CLAIM

NAME Hideo AKUNE

REG. No. 05209

DATE	INVENTORY	DETAILS OF CLAIM	SALES		SOLD WITH REAL PROP.
			AUCTION	TENDER &c	
DECLARATION Apr.14/42	TAKEN BY _____				
EVACUATION Apr.22/42	DATE _____				
<p>JP Declaration: Left with A.B.C. Cannery, Steveston, B.C.: 12 fishing nets Cork Line 6 boxes lead line 300 cork 1 skiff</p>					
<p>NET INVENTORY received by Custodian from H.Akune Dec.7/43 (stored at Phoenix Cannery, Steveston, B.C.)</p>		<p>Labelled and stored in net house, Phoenix Cannery, Steveston, B. C.</p>			
8 1/2 x 9/40 x 35 x 150	90.00	1. 150 x 9/40 x 35 x 8 1/2	70.00		
7-1/8x6/50 x 42 x 80	50.00	2. 80x 6/50 x 42 x 7-1/8	50.00		
7 x 6/50 x 42 x 150, cork & cork line	170.00	3. 150 lengthx 7 mesh, Cork & Lead Line	150.00	102.50	
6 1/2 x 5/60 x 42 x 50,	" 170.00				
7 x 6/50 x 42 x 50	" 70.00	4. 50 Length x 7 M., Cork & Lead L.	70.00	20.00	
6 1/2 x 5/50 x 45 x 70	" 50.00	5. 150 Lengthx 6 1/2 M.	150.00	100.00	
6 x 5/60 x 50 x 200	130.00	6. 70 Length x 6 1/2 M.	50.00	30.00	
5-13/16x5/60x50 x 220	100.00	7. 200 x 5/50 x 46 x 6	100.00		
5-13/16x5/60x50 x 100	35.00	8. 220 x 6/50 x 50 x 5-13/16	80.00	10.00	
5-13/16x5/60x50 x 120	45.00	9. 100 x 6/50 x 50 x 5-13/16	35.00		
5-3/4 x 5/60x 50 x 50	" 30.00	10. 120 x 6/50 x 50 x 5-13/16	45.00	10.00	
5-7/8 x 5/60 x 50 x 70	40.00	11. 50 x 6/50 x 50 x 5-3/4 (Cork & Lead line)	30.00	20.00	
8 1/2 x 9/40 x 25 x 220	35.00	12. 70 x 6/50 x 50 x 5-7/8	40.00		
EXTRA		13. 220 x 9/40 x 35 x 8 1/2	35.00		
170 fath.cork & cork line	15.00	14. Cork Line 170	15.00	5.00	
120 fath.cork & cork line	20.00	15. Cork Line 120	20.00		
600 lead line	65.00	16. Lead Line - 600	65.00	20.00	
2 barrel cork	20.00	17. Cork - 2 barrel	20.00		
NEW		18. New Twine: 6 pkgs. 10/40	252.00	171.36	
Net Twine: 6 packages 10/40		2 pkgs. 5/40	82.00	61.20	
2 packages 5/40		1 pkg. 6/60	48.00	35.88	
1 package 6/60		19. New Lead Line: 15 lbs.	7.50	6.40	
Leadline, 1 band		100 lbs.	10.00	6.00	
Lead - 100 lbs. pig lead		Floats	18.00	10.50	
Floats - 300		20. New Net: 21 lbs. 9/40 x 10M.	89.25	58.59	
NETS: 9/40 10 mesh deep 21 lbs.		21. Cotton Twine: 21 lbs.	8.50	6.80	
Cotton Twine: 4 lbs. #16		22. Cork Line - 60 lbs	30.00	5.00	
8 lbs. #28					
5 lbs. #24					
Cork line - 2 band			1570.25	679.23	
				Also sold:	
				1 SKIFF	10.00
				1 pc. net	3.00
					\$697.23

RECAP. of CLAIM RELATIVE TO FISHING GEAR

Goods for which Japanese claims \$1200.25 - sold for \$697.23
 Goods for which Japanese claims \$ 40.00 - declared, but not found
 Goods for which Japanese claims \$ 70.00 - Abandoned as of no value
 Goods for which Japanese claims \$ 260.00 - No account, theft, etc.
 \$1570.25

L E S TENDER &c	SOLD WITH REAL PROP.	DECL. NOT FOUND	NO RECORD AT ANYTIME	ABANDONED	NO ACCOUNT, THEFT &c	UNSOLD	REMARKS
				70.00	50.00		Appraised Dec.17/42 as of no value Appraised Oct.6/42 at \$32.50.
102.50							
20.00							
100.00							
30.00							
					100.00		Appraised Oct.6/42 at \$30.00.
10.00					35.00		
10.00							
20.00					40.00		
					35.00		
5.00		20.00					
20.00		20.00					
171.36							
61.20							
35.88							
6.40							
6.00							
10.50							
58.59							
6.80							
5.00							
679.23		40.00		70.00	260.00		
10.00							
8.00							
<u>\$697.23</u>							

TOTAL

for \$697.23
Appraised, but not found
mentioned as of no value
account, theft, etc.

W. Robertson
Apr. 20/48

OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN

JAPANESE SECTION

To be completed by persons of the Japanese race having property in any protected area. The proper administration of this property requires such persons to give full particulars as requested in this form.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

NAME: AKUNE Hideo,

EXHIBIT NO. 640-3
DATE Sept. 8/48
FILED BY G. J. A. Rice

HOME ADDRESS: R. R. No. 1 Westham Island., Ladner, B. C.

REGISTRATION NUMBER 05209 SEX: Male AGE: 26

OCCUPATION: Fisherman

(If any business or businesses carried on, state where, under what name and whether carried on by yourself or in partnership with anyone; if partnership, give partner's name.)

EMPLOYER: A. B. C. Cannery.

MARRIED? Yes

NAME OF WIFE OR HUSBAND: Emilo "10095"

ADDRESS OF WIFE OR HUSBAND: Same Address.

NAMES OF ANY LIVING CHILDREN: Setsuko, (F);

ADDRESS OF CHILDREN: Same Address

AGE OF CHILDREN: 4 months.

STATEMENT OF ALL REAL PROPERTY (Each parcel must be mentioned and particulars given)

1. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION: none

2. BUILDINGS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS: none

3. INSURANCE (Give particulars; state where policies are) none

4. TAXES (Amount and where payable) none

5. ENCUMBRANCES (Including any unregistered claims or deposit of title deed) none

6. OCCUPANCY AND LEASES (If vacant so state) none

7. STATE WHEREABOUTS OF TITLE DOCUMENTS: none
8. STATE IF ANY OTHER PERSON HAS ANY INTEREST: none
9. IF FARM LAND STATE CROPS SOWN none

STATEMENT OF REAL PROPERTY OCCUPIED

1. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION: R. R. No. 1, Westham Island, Ladner, B. C.
 4 - room wooden frame house,
2. LANDLORD'S NAME AND ADDRESS: B. Trim, R. R. No. 1, Westham Is.,
 Ladner, B. C.
3. PARTICULARS OF LEASE AND RENT AND DATE TO WHICH PAID: By agreement
 with the Cannery
4. STATE WHEREABOUTS OF LEASE: none
5. SUB-TENANTS, IF ANY (Give name, address, rent and to what date paid) none
6. IF FARM LAND, PARTICULARS OF CROPS SOWN: none

STATEMENT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED:

1. GIVE BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND STATE LOCATION OF FURNITURE, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY, STOCK IN TRADE AND PERSONAL EFFECTS:.....
- 12 chairs, 1/2 ton of coal, 6 cords of wood, 1 sofa, 1 bed, 1 mattress, 4 tables, 1 wardrobe, clothing, 4 pairs of rubber boots, 1 bed room set, 3 clocks, kitchen utensils, 1 aze, 1 tank, which is stored at R. R. No. 1, Westham Is., Ladner, B. C.
- 1 gramophone, 150 records, 1 carpet, 1 tea set, 3 stoves, 2, 5 gal. gas cans, 2 bed spreads, 1 bureau, 1 bread can, which are stored at the house next to the declarant's in Ladner on Westham Is.,
 Cork Line 6, 6 boxes of Lead line, 300 Cork, 1 skiff.
 12 fishing nets left with the A.B.C. cannery, Steveston, B. C.
2. HORSES, LIVESTOCK AND OTHER ANIMALS, POULTRY AND PETS.....
 none
3. GIVE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF ANY PERSON HAVING ANY INTEREST IN, OR CLAIM ON ANY SUCH PROPERTY..... none

OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN

FORM "JP"

FILE No.

4. INSURANCE CARRIED ON ABOVE PROPERTY: ~~\$1,000.00~~ ~~INSURANCE ON THE FISHING~~
~~NETS ONLY WITH THE~~ none

5. MORTGAGES, LIENS AND OTHER CLAIMS ON PROPERTY IN POSSESSION OF
OTHERS: ~~None~~ none

HOME ADDRESS: ~~R. R. No. 1 Westham Island, Ladner, B. C.~~

6. MONEYS OWING TO YOU (State if any of these debts assigned and if so, to whom).....
~~None~~ none

7. BONDS, DEBENTURES, SHARES, STOCKS OR OTHER SECURITIES (State whereabouts)
(1) ~~\$500.00~~ \$50.00 Victory Bond No. unknown, in owner's possession.

8. BANK ACCOUNTS: \$66.88 Saving Account No. A-93, Royal Bank in Steveston, B. C.

9. LIFE INSURANCE: \$1,000.00 Life Insurance Policy No. 2192050, carried by the
Sun Life Assurance Co., Vancouver, Branch, policy in owner's possession, Beneficiary
~~Wife~~ Father.

10. INTEREST IN ANY ESTATES OR TRUSTS none

11. SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX: none

LIABILITIES:

1. PERSONAL DEBTS: none

2. TRADE DEBTS: none

REMARKS: The declarant will hand they keys to his house to the Custodian.

I, the undersigned, hereby voluntarily turn over to the Custodian all my property in the protected area as set out above, excepting fishing vessels, deposits of money, shares of stock, debentures, bonds or other securities, if any.

I certify that the above information is true and complete and fully discloses all my property of every description in any protected area in British Columbia and sets forth all my liabilities direct and indirect.

Dated this 14th day of April 1942

(Signature) "Hideo Akune"

"A. G. McArthur"

Witness

I hereby certify the foregoing words to be a true copy of the original whereof they purport to be a copy.

FOR DEPARTMENTAL USE

Oct. 15, 1948

EVACUATION SECTION

Rec'd _____
 File No. _____
 Ans. _____
 Referred _____

640 - 4
 EXHIBIT No. _____
 DATE: Sept. 8/48
 FILED BY: G. E. A. Rice

HIDEO AKUNE
 Registration No. 05209
 Address Lemon Creek Slocan, B. C.

Place of Storage Phoenix Cannery, Steveston, B. C.
 Description of nets as follows

*See net statement
 Dec 22/43*

Mesh	Ply	Depth	Length	Valuation	
1. 8½	9/40	35	150	\$90.00	
2. 7½	6/50	42	80	50.00	
3. 7	6/50	42	150	170.00	Imp - \$102.50 Cork & Cork Line
4. 6½	5/50	45	150	170.00	Imp - \$100.00 Cork & Cork Line
5. 7	6/50	42	50	70.00	Imp. - \$20.00 Cork & Cork Line
6. 6½	5/50	45 ^{7 (70)}	70 ^{3 (35)}	50.00	Imp. - \$30.00 Cork & Cork Line
7. 6	5/60	50	200	130.00	
8. 5-13/16	5/60	50	220	100.00	
9. 5-13/16	5/60	50	100	35.00	
10. 5-13/16	5/60	50	120	45.00	
11. 5¾	5/60	50	50	30.00	Cork & Cork Line
12. 5⅞	5/60	50	70	40.00	
13. 8½	9/40	25	220	35.00	
14. EXTRA	170 fathom	cork & cork line		\$15.00	
15.	120 fathom	" "		20.00	
16.	600 lead line			65.00	- 200 full - \$20.00 Imp. - \$20.00
17.	2 Barrel Cork			20.00	

*1015.00
 105.
 1120.00*

Each Net & Other was Hang the Tag of (H. Akune)

<p>New</p> <p>18. <u>Net Twine</u> 6 packages 10/40 2 package 5/40 1 package 6/60</p> <p>19. <u>LeadLine</u> 1 band</p> <p>19. <u>Lead</u> 100 lbs. piglead</p>	<p>19. <u>Floats</u> 300</p> <p>20. <u>Nets</u> 9/40 10 meshes deep 21 lbs. Corkline 22 - 2 band</p>	<p>21. <u>Cotton Twine</u> 4 lbs. - \$16 8 lbs. - \$28 5 lbs. - \$24</p>
--	--	---

*Noted on
 Cards md.*

I hereby certify that the foregoing words are a true copy of the original whereof they purport to be a copy.

Oct. 15, 1948

md *E. McLaughlin*

Extract from C. P. Leckie's Net Valuation
of October 6, 1942

Re: Hideo AKUNE

- (2) Custodian No. 454 - 1 net 50/6 x 7 1/8 x 42? x 160 F.
stretched, 2 to 3 yrs. old \$32.50
- (6) Custodian No. 455 - 1 net 40/5 x 6 1/2 x 45 x 70 F.
hung on lines 30.00

Extract from C. P. Leckie's valuation
Report of December 17/42

Custodian No. 458 - 1 net 40/8 x 8 1/2 x 150 No value

Extract from C. P. Leckie's valuation
Report of June 29, 1942

1 net 50/6 x 7 x 42 x 300 fathoms, stretched, with lines.
Age - 2 years.
Asked - \$170.00 Bid - \$100.00 Valued at \$102.50

I hereby certify the foregoing words to be a true copy of the original
whereof they purport to be a copy.

Oct. 15, 1948

W. J. C. McHugh